
From: Pecsenye, Timothy [Pecsenye@BlankRome.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 10:54 AM
To: Milone, Marcie
Subject: Nittany Corporation U.S. Serial No. 76/606,110 for AUNT KITTY'S

Dear Marcie:

At long last, attached please find the executed declaration you requested in
connection with the above—referenced application. As all outstanding issues
hav now b n r solv d, w r sp ctfully request that you approve the application
for publication. Please feel free to call or email if you have any questions.
Thanks for your patience and help with this application. Best regards. -Tim

Timothy D. Pecsenye
Blank Rome LLP

One Logan Sq, 130 N 18th St
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Phone: (215)569-5619
Fax: (215)832-5619
Email: pecsenye@blankrome.com <mailto:pecsenye@blankrome.com>

<<AUNT KlTTY'S - DECLARATlON.pdf>>

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged
information and are intended only for th us of th int nd d r cipi nts of this
message. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify
the sender by return email, and delete this and all copies of this message and
any attachments from your system. Any unauthorized disclosure, use,
distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited
and may be unlawful.
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Applicant: Nittany Corporation

Serial No.: 76/606,110

Trademark: AUNT KITTY’S

Class: 29

Filed: August 6, 2004

Commissioner for Trademarks

P.O. Box 1451

Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1451

Marcie R. Frum Milone, Esquire

Trademark Examining Attorney
Law Office 116

DECLARATION

The undersigned, Daniel P. Mccollom, hereby declares that:

1. I am Vice President of Nittany Corporation, the applicant

corporation herein, and am authorized to execute this

Declaration on behalf of said applicant corporation.

2. To the best of my knowledge, I believe that applicant had a

bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in

connection with the goods listed in the application as of the

filing date of the application.

3. To the best of my knowledge, I believe said applicant

corporation to be the owner of the mark sought to be registered;

that to the best of my knowledge and belief no other person,

firm, corporation, or association has the right to use the said

mark in commerce, either in the identical form or in such near
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resemblance thereto as to be likely, when applied to the goods

and services of such other person, firm, corporation, or

association, to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to

deceive.

4. All statements made herein of my own knowledge are true and

that all statements made on information and belief are believed

to be true; and further that these statements are made with the

knowledge that willful false statements and the like so made are

punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both, under Section 1001

of Title 18 of the United States Code, and that such willful

false statements may jeopardize the validity of the application

or document or any registration resulting therefrom.

NITTANY CORPORATION

Daniel P. Mccollom

Vice President
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